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EdwardT Depp 
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January 25, 2007 

VIA FIRST-CLASS U.S. MAIL 
Hon. Beth O'Doiuiell 
Executive Director 
Public Sei-vice Comiiiission 
2 1 1 Sower Blvd. 
P. 0. Box 615 
Fraiiltfoi-t, ICY 40601 

1 
JAN 2 7 2007 

Re: Kentricky Public ervice Coniiizissiorz Case Nos. 
1) 2006-0021 5; 4 ) 2006-0021 7; 3) 2006-0021 8; 4) 2006-00220; 
5) 2006-00252; 6) 2006-00255; 7) 2006-00288; 8) 2006-00292; 
9) 2006-00294: 10) 2006-00296; 11) 2006-00298; 12) 2006-00300 

Dear Ms. O'Domiell: 

The pui-pose of tliis letter is to inforni tlie Public Service Coiiiiiiissioii tliat tlie RLECs and 
the CMRS Providers have reached an agreeiiielit with respect to parts of their respective, peiidiiig 
motions for reliearing/clarificatioii. That agreeiiient is as follows. 

The CMRS Providers have agreed not to contest tlie RLECs' Motion for Clarification of 
Single Issue, filed 011 January 12, 2007. In excliaiige, tlie RL,ECs have agreed not to contest 
Section VI1 of tlie CMRS Providers' inotioii for rehearing, filed 011 January 16, 2007. 

That is, tlie CMRS Providers agree that tlie RLECs should be permitted to, 011 an 
individual basis, either: (i) file a TELRIC study; or (ii) use the Conimissioii-a€~proved proxy 
reciprocal conipeiisation rates for tlie duratioii of that RLEC's particular intercoimectioii 
agreement. hi exchange, tlie RLECs agree tliat, if aii RLEC files a TEL,RIC study for review and 
approval by tlie Coiniiiission, any CMRS Provider tliat RL,EC intends to charge tlie proposed 
TELRIC study rate iiiay iiiterveiie and participate fully in tlie review and consideration of the 
proposed TELRIC rate. 
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Tliaiilc you, and if you have m y  questions, please call us. 

Sincerely, r\ 

Edward T. Depp 

ETD/lb 

cc: Jolui N. Hughes, Esq. 
Mary Beth Nauinam, Esq. 
Bliogiii M. Modi 
Mark R. Overstreet, Esq. 
Toin Sans 
Philip R. Sclieidmiberg, Esq. 
Jeff Yost, Esq. 
Amy E. Doughei-ty, Esq. 
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